Waldrip, Sue

From: Chad Young [Chad.Young@WasteConnections.com]

Sent: Friday, September 07, 2018 9:37 AM

To: Waldrip, Sue; Josh Nathanson

Cc: steveh@sittshill.com

Subject: RE: water availability application  (External Email: USE Caution)
Sue,

Primarily the only usage would be our office and shop during working hours. We have eight in the shop and eight in the
office. The drivers only check in and out here.

Thank You,

Chad

From: Waldrip, Sue [mailto:swaldrip@co.clallam.wa.us]
Sent: Friday, September 07, 2018 9:28 AM

To: Chad Young; Josh Nathanson

Cc: steveh@sittshill.com

Subject: water availability application

| received the water tests (both satisfactory), results will go out in today’s mail. | still a copy of the well log or
pump test to show gallons per minute to complete the application.

Also, is this well for the business only? If so, how many employees? If over 25 employees or public access to
the system, it will require you to become a Group B system registered with the state, or connect to PUD.

Thank you.
Sue Waldrip, EHS - Water Lab
360-417-2334; 360-417-2313 (fax)

swaldrip@co.clallam.wa.us

Physical Address:

Clallam County Courthouse, 223 E. 4th, Room 130, Port Angeles
Mailing Address:

Clallam County Health & Human Services/Environmental Health
111 E. 3rd St.  Port Angeles WA 98362

"Always working for a healthier Clallam County"



